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Lr.No: _‘I_l?/OFC/ROW/INTERCITY/TS/HYD/Forest/O45
The Princin) Chief Conservator of Forests
(Head of fo, Force),

Telangana Forest Department,
Aranya Bhavan, Saifabad, Hyderabad-500004
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Dear Sir,

Sub:  Permission to lay Optical Fiber Cable between Pothulvai to Neelampalli along the road within the existing
Row under Mahadevpur Division for the total extent of 1.5194 Ha in Forest land in State of Telangana by
Open Trench method - Reg.

Ref: 1. 0ur Online proposal no. FP/TG/Others/34029/2018.

2. MOEF letter F.No 11-9/98-FC, dated: 16-10-2000.
3. PCCF letter Ref.N0.4620/2018/FCA-1, dated: 21.03.2018
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We are in receipt of letter under reference 3 cited above, wherein we were advised to submit consolidated

proposals for all stretches pertaining to one division.

As advised, we are submitting consolidate proposal pertaining to one division where One stretch is involved:

S.No | Division Reserved Forest Block Lj:ng)th V\(/::;h Area (Ha.)
1 | Mahadevpur I Mehadevpur 1948.64 0.40 0.0779
2 | Mahadevpur l Mehadevpur, Nasturpally-I, Kudurupally 6563.50 0.40 0.2625
3 | Mahadevpur f Mehadevpur 92.20 0.40 0.0037
4 | Mahadevpur , Suraram, Suraram Extn 3764.22 0.40 0.1506
5 | Mahadevpur [ Suraram, Ambatpally 843.50 0.40 0.0337
6 | Mahadevpur l Singaram North, Lenkaigadda 9411.88 0.40 0.3765
{ 7 | Mahadevpur l Penkena, Panmella-| 2568.32 0.40 0.1027
[ 8 Mahadevpur f Singaram North, Panmella-Il, Sarvaipeta, Dammur-| 9232.14 0.40 0.3693
, 9 Mahadevpur J Singaram North, Burugudem 3561.54 0.40 0.1425
[ ] Total 37985.94 1.5194

Further, the Width of Trench is 400 mm X depth 1200 mm. The alignment of Trench will be done in such a way that
no trees will be Cut/Damaged. The OFC would be laid in the existing RoW of the Road authority concerned as per the

MOEF circular cited above under reference 2.

We have uploaded the proposal in the MoEF portal under Mahadevpur Division for the total extent of 1.5194 Ha

(Length 37985.94 M X Width 0.40 M) as authenticated under reference 3 cited ab

which is attached herewith under reference 1 cited above.
Request you to kindly process the same for early approval.

Thanking you,

Yours Sincerely,

Enclosed: References and proposals in 8 sets,

Registered Office: g Floor

Reliance Jio Infocomm Limited: CIN U72900MH2007PL0234712

» Maker Chambers IV, 222, Nariman Point, Mumb.
Tel no: 022-22785000, WWW.jio.com

ai - 400 021, Maharashtra, India,
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